



101 Vera King Farris Drive | Galloway NJ 08205-9441
stockton.edu

December 5, 2017

Via Email at opra+request-774-d861b64b@requests.opramachine.com

Attn: Gavin Rozzi

Re: OPRA #120517-1

Dear Mr. Rozzi:

Stockton University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on December 5, 2017. The undersigned official Records Custodian received your OPRA request on December 5, 2017. As such, the seven (7)-business day deadline to respond to your request is December 14, 2017.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following:

- *A copy of the results of the Stockton Parking Committee's parking survey that was emailed to students, faculty and staff on October 18, 2017 by Parking Manager Michael Sullivan.*

You will be contacted once the response has been finalized.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas P. Chester".

Thomas P. Chester
OPRA Custodian
o: 609.652.4589
Thomas.Chester@stockton.edu